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NURS 5190 Advanced Interpersonal Interventions will not longer be a required course in the Nurse Educator MSN program. This
course will be replaced with NURS 5690 Advanced Pharmacothetapeutics.

NURS 5190 is to be removed as a required course for the Nurse Educator Major ONLY. It will continue to be offered for other Master
of Science in Nursing programs,
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Phillips, Kelly (College of Nursing)

From: Phillips, Kelly (College of Nursing)

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 12:28 PM

To: Phillips, Kelly {College of Nursing)

Subject: FW: Graduate Course Modification Form CON Nurse Educator Program
Attachments: 20120411102604580.pdf

Kelly A. Phillips PhD, RN, CNS, CNL

Associate Professor

Chair, Department of Population and Community Care
Director, Master's Programs in Nursing

College of Nursing

The University of Toledo College of Nursing

Mail Stop 1026 ’

Toledo, Ohio 43614-5803

419-383-5892

kelly.phillips5 @utoledo.edu

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 12:27 PM

To: Sochacki, Susan; Relue, Patricia Ann; Hayes, Terri (Teresa Lynn); Grothaus, Kay; Desmond, Margaret; Mitchell,
Kathleen

Subject: Graduate Course Modification Form CON Nurse Educator Program

Dr. Relue,

The faculty at the CON has voted to replace NURS5190 with NURS5690 in the Nurse Educator Program. Dr. Sochacki has
completed the form attached and the appropriate signatures are on the document.

Thank you.

Kelly

Kelly A, Phillips PhD, RN, CNS, CNL

Associate Professor

Chair, Department of Population and Community Care
Director, Master's Programs in Nursing

College of Nursing

The University of Toledo College of Nursing

Mail Stop 1026

Toledo, Ohio 43614-5803

419-383-5892

kelly.phillipsS@utoledo.edu

Maroe

Margaret E. Desmond

Secretary

Population and Community Care Department
The University of Toledo

College of Nursing
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